

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-23 4:43:30 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dowa]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=penicj]
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation - Bruce meeting with DM

I will try to send some thoughts for his discussion, initial questions would be what is expected IESO role at announcement, kpmg or IESO will we have opportunity to see communications materials ahead of time

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: February 23, 2017 12:22 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation - Bruce meeting with DM

It's at 1pm on Monday. Whatever you prefer. I'll be sending my note with info on the other agenda items sometime tomorrow so he can read over the weekend or Monday morning.

Andrew

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Andrew Dow
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation - Bruce meeting with DM

When on mon? I think leave with me?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2017, at 12:06 PM, Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca<mailto:Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca>> wrote:

Hi Kim,

As you may know, Bruce has a regular monthly meeting with the DM. In advance of these meetings I put together a note on the various agenda items for Bruce's information going into the meeting.

The DMO has included rate mitigation on the agenda for the next meeting, taking place on Monday. Is there any information you can provide me to include in his note? Or alternatively would you like to send him an update yourself, if you'd prefer to keep that information between you and Bruce?

Thanks,
Andrew